## **Minutes**

### **NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE**





Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	Committee Members Present: Councillors John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Jem Duducu, Raymond Graham, Carol Melvin, John Morse, John Oswell, Janet Duncan (Reserve) (In place of Peter Curling), Ian Edwards (Reserve) (In place of Eddie Lavery) and David Yarrow (Reserve) (In place of Duncan Flynn)
	LBH Officers Present: Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager Adrien Waite Major Applications Manager Johanna Hart, Planning Officer Syed Shah, Highways Officer Nicole Cameron, Legal Services Ainsley Gilbert, Democratic Services Officer Charles Francis, Democratic Services Officer
143.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
	Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Peter Curling, Eddie Lavery, and Duncan Flynn. Councillors Janet Duncan, Ian Edwards, and David Yarrow were substituting. Councillor Jem Duducu sent apologies for lateness.
144.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)
	None.
145.	MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
	4)
	, ,
146.	4)
146.	A)  None.  TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
146.	None.  TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)  It was confirmed that items marked Part 1 would be heard in public and those marked

# 148. | **REAR OF 103 FIELD END ROAD, EASTCOTE 70463/APP/2014/4205** (Agenda Item 7)

Officers introduced the report and outlined the details of the application, which sought to erect a three storey, 2-bed detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity space to the rear of a parade of shops. Officers explained that the building would be out of keeping with, and detrimental to, the surrounding area. The proposal would have insufficient separation from neighbouring properties, and would have insufficient amenity space. Outlook from a bedroom would also be inadequate.

Jackie Redrup, Eastcote Residents Association and representative of the petitioner, explained that residents were very concerned about the proposal. She felt that the officer's report was very thorough, and supported the recommendation that the application be refused.

No representative of the applicant was present at the meeting.

Members felt that the application was contrary to many policies, and that it was totally inappropriate for the site. They noted also that existing residents at 103a would also suffer from the lack of separation distance from the proposed building.

#### **RESOLVED:**

That the application be refused for the reasons and with the informatives set out in the officers' report, as amended below.

Amended Refusal Reason 2: 'The proposed development by reason of its lack of separation distance from nearby presidential properties would be detrimental to the residential amenity of the neighbouring occupiers by reason of overdomination and loss of outlook. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.'

Additional informative - You are advised that had this application not been refused for other reasons it would have been considered appropriate and necessary to impose conditions relating to the windows and terrace screen to ensure that these were of an appropriate design to protect the privacy of the nearest residential occupiers.

### 149. | 151 WOODLANDS AVENUE, RUISLIP 41208/APP/2014/4035 (Agenda Item 8)

Officers introduced the report, and referred members to the addendum sheet that had been circulated. The application was for the conversion of a two storey house into three self contained flats with associated parking and amenity space. The proposal involved a two storey side extension and first floor rear extension, the conversion of roofspace to habitable use, including a rear dormer, a front rooflight and the conversion of the roof from hip to gable end. The proposal also included the installation of two vehicular crossovers.

Officers explained that refusal was recommended as the proposed alterations failed to harmonise with the existing building, and the wider area. Neighbours would suffer unacceptably from the loss of light, whilst future occupiers would suffer from inadequate living conditions. The proposed parking area failed to include sufficient soft landscaping.

	RESOLVED:
	That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the officers' report.
150.	LAND OPPOSITE NORTHWOOD HILLS UNITED REFORM CHURCH, JOEL STREET, NORTHWOOD 61384/APP/2015/196 (Agenda Item 9)
	Councillor Jem Duducu joined the meeting at this point.
	Officers summarised the report, explaining that the proposal was for the removal of an existing 17.5 metre telecoms pole and installation of a new 17.5 metre pole with longer shrouded section in a position 12 metres north of the current pole location.
	RESOLVED:
	That the application be approved, subject to the conditions set out in the officers' report.
151.	ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 10)
	RESOLVED:
	That the enforcement action set out in the report be authorised.
152.	TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 21 JANUARY 2015 AND 10 FEBRUARY 2015 (Agenda Item 3)
	The minutes of the meetings held on 21 January 2015 and 10 February 2015 were agreed to be accurate.
	The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.35 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Ainsley Gilbert on 01895 250692. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.